
From: Mehtli Pashaaatleh 
Sent: 02 June 2014 17:00 
To: Planning 
Cc: Or Pashazadeh, Reza 
Subject: 4.94 Planning Cenatre Heights-Categories: 

Orange Category 

Dear Sirs 

Further to my 
your letters: 

2014/3 145/P 

2014/3159/P 
2014/3160/P 

Best wishes 
Dr Pashazadeh 

email, Though I have mentioned a l l )  Floors, I want to say 

Begin forwarded message: 

F r o m :  Mehdi Pashazadeh < 
Sub jec t :  P l ann ing -Cen t re  Heights-Date: 

1 June 2014 19:58:20 GMT+1 
T o :  lanniamdenS 
Cc: Reza < 

Dear Sirs 

Application refe 2014D160:P 

In tr.:spoils:7i 
Deight, at 137 I' 
rthaaan not, die n 

Roger Freeman 

2( 14 la 

As one s /  ihe leases HPIL`110.1011, 
shinny_ ::f  ::se. (ha novon to , ObkLIR.P1 ismots 
image ot a thaththath landthan maiden and I ondo 
takcn us to OVT and dth alse is still OM/LMILI. C tha 1104: qua, 
We used is knout of the caftan and itnth pions and the Innancath 
]thermanon alsoth ItiC.a4i let me knoss 1149c us add dthn dm. oths 
sunseitad thopthis and out Buildeth s eatthe and OUI h(MIC 
itC,Itik.'111..,. A l , :  we l i a t i  le than the- tha sL'Uilt I O I L , . t i t l e  Lunn( 
nthpth t then' ::teas and L.0011.1111C(RiAtIOns MLE amends than appLateth :ante 
ss thth is: son It Ithths thee planneth offius ththotes hiss othetnon m It:: view t 
dthandon and I will 1.0111.2,1 ii 

(Cando I, 

thCenthe 

anti 



Flet4,Came Mira 
Swigs Coasso 
137 Snaky Raid 
Lonam 
NW3 


